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STATE OF FLORIDA

DiviSION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:

E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON

Lita A. JABER

BRAULIO L. BAEZ

MICHAEL A. PALECKI

Public Serbice Commission

January 8, 2001

Mitchell D. Adler, Esquire
Abrams Anton P.A.

2021 Tyler Street
Hollywood, Florida 33020

Re: Docket No. 010022-TC
Dear Mr. Adler:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone
Certificate No. 909 by 2001 Telecommunications, Inc., effective 1/7/01, which was filed in
this office on January 5, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

- Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. |If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

| LlB-O!

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, F1. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Linda Williams

TN -5 ANI0: 00

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 9:39 AM S

To: Linda Williams nELL LS AND
Subject: FW: TC809 and TC759 REPORTING

Linda, you'll handle, right-?

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 9:38 AM
To: Xay Flynn; Linda Williams

Subject: TC809 and TC759

TC759 - Advanced Pay Phone, Inc.'s certificate was cancelled effective 02/03/98.
According to Admin, they owe $19.30 penalty and $3.86 interest. A docket should not be

opened.

Admin advised me that TC809 does not have an outstanding balance, therefore, this docket
can be opened for voluntary cancellation.
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Kay Flynn
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TC809 and TC759

You're right. It is. I'll hold the letter till I hear further from you. Thanks again.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 10:54 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TC809 and TC759

Apparently, it is the same letter as the 2001 letter. Linda sent me e-mail 12/22 advising that a letter requested cancellation of 2001 and
Advanced's certificates as both companies were acquired by Alpha Telcom.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 10:41 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: TC809 and TC759

Okay. We have the 2001 letter, and we'll hold it till we hear further from you. I know you said you have the other ("Advanced") so
we'll keep it in mind for docketing if needed.

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 10:33 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: TC809 and TC759

Kay, [ don't feel comfortable advising you to go ahead and open dockets. Admin needs to make the call on these two companies. I'll
put on my calendar for 01/02 to follow up with Jackie.

————— Original Message----—-

From: Frank Harrison

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 10:29 AM
To: Paula Isler

Cc: Evelyn Sewell; Jackie Knight

Subject: RE: TC809 and TC759

Paula, I am the low guy on the RAF totem pole. That means that I am not empowered to make any meaningful decisions. I talked to
Don to see how good the data is in the RAF system. 99 data should be accurate, 98 data needs some cleanup, and 97 data does not
include the whole year. That means that we should use the Joe spread sheet RAF payments prior to 99. Hopefully you can wait until
Jackie and Evelyn return Jan. 2 before making a final decision.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2000 9:39 AM
To: Frank Harrison

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: TC809 and TC759
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Hi Frank. I need your help in deciding if these companies have a past due balance or not.

TC809 - 2001 Telecommunications, Inc.

Lotus shows that the company does not owe anything except a $3.69 balance from 1991 for penalty and interest. However, the RAF
System shows that they owe penalty and interest from 1995, 1996, 1997, and 1999. However, if you look at the postmark dates, it
appears they should NOT owe anything. Please let me know your opinion.

TC759 - Advanced Pay Phone, Inc.

Lotus shows that the company owed $7.50 penalty and $1.50 interest for the 1998 payment and that is the amount of P&l they paid.
Yet, the RAF System shows that the company owed $12.50 and $4.50 for P&, respectively, leaving a balance of $8.00. The company
reported zero revenues for 1998 and the payment was postmarked 04/10/99. Since this was for the period 01/01 thru 12/31/98,
shouldn't the due date be 02/01/99 and not 07/30/98 as the RAF system shows? 1 don't believe this company owes anything, but
need Admin's decision. Thanks.
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Matilda Sanders . {'/DF 6\3
From: Andrea Cowart =

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2001 1:02 PM S

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010079 - 010079.kmp

010058 - 010058.kmp

010039 - 010039.kmp

010032 - 010032.kmp

010042 - 010042.kmp

010057 - 010057.kmp

010088 - 010088pa.wdk C
001442 - 001442am.wdk )
001477 - 001477or.jae**
001280 - 001280o0r.rni
010022 - 01 00220r.jkf<V

** this order imposes fine
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